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West North East  South Final Contract 3♥ by South 

 1♦ 1NT 2♥1 Opening Lead ♣A 
Pass 2♠ Pass Pass Table Result Making 3, N/S +140 
Dbl Pass Pass 3♥ Director Ruling 2♠ by S doubled, N/S -1400 
Pass Pass Pass  

 

Panel Ruling 2♠ by S doubled, N/S -1400 
 
(1) Announced as a transfer. 
 
The Facts: North announced the 2♥ call as a transfer to spades. The actual N/S 
agreement is that the 2♥ call is natural. 
 
The Ruling: South had UI available that demonstrably suggested bidding 3♥. A pass by 
South was considered to be a less successful logical alternative (LA). Therefore, in 
accordance with laws 16A and 12C2, the table result was adjusted to 2♠ doubled by 
North down five, N/S minus 1400. 
 
The Appeal: South’s contention was that after the double there was sufficient authorized 
information to indicate that partner did not have a spade suit in that the NT overcaller had 
to have two spades and West had to have three spades or more in order to double. 
Five players in the 2000-3000 masterpoint range were polled. Two players were given the 
auction up to 2♠. Both said that they would raise partner’s spades. Three players were 
given the actual auction up to the 3♥ call. All passed 2♠ doubled. 
This clearly established pass as a LA. 



 
The Decision: South knew from partner’s Announcement of “transfer” that the 2♠ bid 
was not natural but rather just the completion of the transfer requested by partner. In the 
absence of an Announcement, South would have expected partner to be 6-4 or 6-5 in 
diamonds and spades respectively. Without the Announcement, pass is a clear logical 
alternative (LA). Therefore in accordance with law 16, South chose a call that was 
demonstrably suggested by the UI instead of a less successful LA. In accordance with 
law 12C2, the table director’s adjustment to 2♠ doubled down five, N/S minus 1400, was 
upheld. This decision was made despite indications that the adjustment should have been 
to 3♠ doubled down six because South may well have raised to three directly. However, 
the panel knew that there was no matchpoint difference, so it left the table director’s 
decision intact. 
There was clear UI available of which South took advantage. An experienced player with 
South’s masterpoints is expected to be aware of his responsibilities at the table when UI 
is available to his side. Therefore, an appeal without merit warning (AWMW) was given. 
 
The Panel: Harry Falk (Reviewer), Roger Putnam and Gary Zeiger. 
 
Players Consulted: Five players with between 2,000 and 3,000 masterpoints. 


